II.

111

VII.

VIII.

IX.

Benton Advertising & Promotion Commission
Agenda
February 9, 2022
3:30 pm at the Benton Municipal Complex in Council Chambers

Call to Order

Roll Call Present Absent

Steve Brown
Alison Burch
Brandi Crabtree
Bill Eldridge
Elgin Hamner IV
Steve Lee

Luke Moody

Minutes from January Meeting

Financial Reports
A. Profit and Loss Reports — Jordan Woolbright
B. Bank Balances and Collections Report — Mandy Spicer

Administrative
Delinquency Report — Mandy Spicer

Funding Requests
Gann Museum of Saline County — 1% Reading

Report from Benton Event Center — Nikki Chumley

Old Business

A. Digital Sign Replacement Update — Nikki Chumley

B. Transfer of Unused 2021 Budgeted Funding Request Funds — Bill Eldridge
C. RFQ for Land for Future Project Development Update — Mandy Spicer

D. 2022 Budget — Bill Eldridge

New Business
A. Policy for Funding — Bill Eldridge

Other Business

Adjournment



BENTON ADVERTISING & PROMOTION COMMISSION
Minutes
January 12, 2022

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Bill Eldridge called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Benton Advertising

& Promotion Commission to order on January 12, 2022 at 3:31 pm at the Benton
Municipal Complex in Council Chambers.

ROLL CALL
Commissioners in attendance included: Bill Eldridge, Steve Brown, Alison Burch and

Luke Moody. Brandi Crabtree, Elgin Hamner IV and Steve Lee were absent.

MINUTES
Steve Brown made a motion to approve the minutes of the December 8, 2021 meeting.

Alison Burch seconded. Motion carried.

FINANCIAL REPORTS
Financial reports were presented by Jordan Woolbright. The A&P Commission bank

accounts show the following balances as of December 31, 2021:

Bank OZK —~ Focus Group Project $13,553.65
Bank OZK — A&P $94,769.07
Bank OZK — Event Center $292,964.05
Bank OZK — Savings $456,186.39
Total Checking/Savings $857,473.16

A&P profit and loss statements: for the month of December 2021 total income of
$27,110.79 and total expenses of $7,923.33 resulting in net income of $19,187.46.
Jordan pointed out that the Sales Tax Revenue of $27,107.22 represents 20% of total
Sales Tax Revenue for the month (10% deposited into the A&P General Operating
Account and 10% deposited into the new Focus Group Project account). For the period
of January to December 2021 total income of $181,011.56 and total expenses of
$162,951.48 resulting in net income of $18,060.08.

Event Center profit and loss statements: for the month of December 2021 total income
of $46,269.44 and total expenses of $47,622.63 resulting in a net loss of (51,353.19).
Jordan reported that the large Insurance expense was budgeted for another month but
was paid in December. For the time period of January to December 2021 total income
of $512,511.63 and total expenses of $410,651.20 resulting in net income of

$101,860.43.

City of Benton Financial Officer Mandy Spicer presented the bank account report with
the following balances as of December 31, 2021:

1



VL

A&P Collections General $283.58

Bond Account Closed
A&P Large Project Checking $1,601,128.73
A&P Small Project Checking $27,107.29
A&P General Operating Checking $94,834.07
Benton Focus Group Checking $13,553.65
Benton Event Center Gen Operating Checking $296,275.95
Benton Event Center Savings $456,186.39

$2,489,369.66

Mandy reported that a refund of the monies required to be kept in reserve was received
from Regions upon the bonds being retired. The three new checking accounts (Large
Project, Small Project and Benton Focus Group) were opened at Bank OZK.

Collections received in the month of December 2021 were $135,536.13. In comparison
to December 2019 this is approximately 17% higher.

There are currently five delinquencies and they are expected to bring their accounts
current by the 10t of this month. Mandy reported that the number of businesses
paying the A&P tax has been consistent throughout the year. The categories of
businesses are restaurants, food trucks, motel & hotel, convenience stores and other.

Luke Moody made a motion to accept the financial reports as presented. Steve Brown
seconded. Motion carried.

FUNDING REQUEST
Wally Hall Tournament of Champions — Bill Eldridge reported that the organizer of the

Wally Hall tournament is requesting $8,350 for the May 2022 event which is its 40"
anniversary and this is the second reading of the request. The discussion of the
commissioners included the following: the event brings a lot of people to the city from
both within the area and outside the state, the event is managed by a for profit
company, the tournament has a proven track record and is well established and concern
about funding the full amount when part of the tournament will be located in Bryant

and Hot Springs.

After discussion, Luke Moody made a motion to approve funding in the amount of
$3,000. Steve Brown seconded. Motion carried.

REPORT FROM BENTON EVENT CENTER

Director Nikki Chumley reported that there have been 20 events in the building since
the last A&P meeting including many Christmas parties and a New Year’s Eve wedding
reception. Recently, a few renters have cancelled or rescheduled their events due to
Covid and some potential renters are hesitant to make reservations as well.



VI, OLD BUSINESS
A. Fence Replacement — Nikki Chumley reported that the fence between the Benton

Event Center and Tractor Supply has been replaced by McDonald Fence and an
invoice has been received. At the last meeting, Steve Lee volunteered to stain and
seal the new fence with Steve Jordan. Steve Jordan will contact Steve Lee to get it
scheduled and Nikki will ask McDonald Fence how often it needs to be sealed.

B. Digital Sign Replacement — Mandy Spicer detailed the bids received from the posted

RFP for a new digital sign at the Benton Event Center:
Arkansas Sign & Neon Co. (Little Rock, AR) — Watchfire 16 mm - $171,996.55
Custom Advertising (Bryant, AR) — Watchfire 10 mm - $217,204.74
Custom Advertising (Bryant, AR) — Watchfire 16 mm - $181,648.94
Seiz Advertising & Signs (Hot Springs, AR) —Samsung 16 mm - $109,153.69

United Signs LLC (Norcross, GA) — Edge X 10 mm - $169,123.00

Nikki Chumley informed the commissioners that the current sign is a 16 mm and
that representatives from all the companies were notified of today’s meeting and
told they could attend. Jimmy Parker with Custom Advertising is the only potential
vendor at the meeting. Mandy Spicer said that the commissioners don’t have to
select the cheapest bid but do have to state reasons for not doing so.

Jimmy Parker with Custom Advertising presented the following information about

his bids:

- He reviewed the structure holding the current sign and his bids include
improvements that he believes need to be done to the sub-structure

- His proposed signs include the ability to self-adjust based on the amount of
sunlight

- His company provides a 5 year warranty on labor and Watchfire signs come with
a 5 year warranty on parts

- Watchfire signs have an estimated 20 year lifespan

- Acellular modem is used for communication to the sign (no antennae)

- He explained the mechanics of digital signs

After discussion and reviewing all the bids, Luke Moody made a motion to select
Custom Advertising as the vendor and purchase the 10 mm Watchfire sign for
$217,204.74. This expense will be paid from the Benton Event Center savings
checking account. Luke provided the following reasons for selecting this vendor and
this sign: he has confidence in the company, he likes the 5 year warranty on both
parts and labor, the vendor is local and the 10 mm sign is on the cutting edge of
technology so it will last longer. Alison Burch seconded. Motion carried.



IX.

C. Bank Account Distribution - Bill Eldridge confirmed the information from Mandy

Spicer that three new checking accounts have been opened and have received
distributions of the A&P tax funds.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Unused 2021 Budgeted Funding Request Funds — Bill Eldridge directed the

commissioners to the page detailing the 2021 funding payments. Of the $25,000
budgeted amount, $22,595.16 was paid leaving $2,404.84 unused. Luke Moody
made a motion to transfer $2,404.84 from the A&P General Operating account to
the A&P Large Project account. Alison Burch seconded. Motion carried.

. RFQ for Land for Future Project Development - Bill Eldridge explained that Mandy

Spicer is working on a RFQ for land to be purchased for a possible RV park and
needed more information. Bill recognized Brad Jordan who gave commissioners
information he had from the Arkansas Health Department, multiple cities and RV
parks concerning rules, procedures, etc. The commissioners decided to form a sub-
committee to research the project and decide how to complete the RFQ, The sub-
committee consists of Mayor Tom Farmer, Bill Eldridge, Steve Brown and Gary

James.

. Personnel Review — Bill Eldridge called for the commissioners to go into executive

session. Upon return, Bill stated that City Attorney Baxter Drennon advised the
commissioners that the personnel review did not need to happen in executive

session.

. 2022 Budget — Upon review of the proposed Benton Event Center 2022 budget, Bill

Eldridge made the following recommendations: increase Labor Expense by $14,000
for the year and budget Contract Labor for $40,000 for the year.

Steve Brown made a motion to increase Labor Expense by $14,000 for the year on
the proposed Benton Event Center 2022 budget. Luke Moody seconded. Motion

carried.

Steve Brown made a motion to budget Contract Labor for $40,000 in the 2022
Benton Event Center budget. Luke Moody seconded. Motion carried.

Bill Eldridge explained that the 2022 proposed budgets are based on actual figures
from 2021. The above revisions will be made and the budget will be presented at

the February 2022 A&P meeting.

OTHER BUSINESS
Bill Eldridge informed the commissioners that the final payment to the vendor for the

downtown lighting project is pending completion of the project. Gary James said he
spoke with John Wilson who said that the project is 98% complete and should be

4



finished by the end of next week. Bill Eldridge requested for Gary to go through a
walkthrough of the entire project with the vendor to confirm that everything is working

and complete.

Steve Brown made a motion that upon assurance of 100% completion of the project,
final payment be made from the Small Project checking account. Allison Burch
seconded. Motion carried.

Xl ADJOURNMENT
Luke Moody made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Alison Burch seconded. Motion
carried. The meeting was adjourned at 5:12 pm.
A Ly g et
Ay UG
Bill Eldridge, Chairman Amy Micfiormick, Recording Secretary



Benton A&P Commission
Statement of Assets, Liabilites & Equity - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

As of January 31, 2022
Jan 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank OZK - Focus Group Project 28,844 .24
Bank OZK - A&P 27,117.58
Bank OZK - Event Center 29444273
Bank OZK - Savings 347,608.47
Total Checking/Savings 698,014.02
Total Current Assets 698,014.02
TOTAL ASSETS 698,014.02
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Sales Tax Payable 214.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 214.00
Total Current Liabilities 214.00
Total Liabilities 214.00
Equity
Retained Earnings 856,449.90
Net Income {158,649.88)
Total Equity 697,800.02
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 698,014.02

Ne assurance is provided on these statements.



Benton A&P Commission

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - A&P - Modified Cash Basis
Substantialiy All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

Ordingry Income/Expense
Income
interest
Sales Tax Revenue
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
Accounting Services
Advertising Expense
Funding
Legal Counsel
Service Agreement
Total Expense
Met Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Qther Expense
Capital Expenditures
Total Othet Expense
Net Other Income
Net income

January 2022
Jan 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
[ ———— v E i
2.95 3.39 {0.44) 87.02%
15,289.99 14,000.00 1,289.99 100.21%
15,292.94 14,003.39 1,289:55 108.21%
15,202.94 14,003.39 1,280.55 109.21%
225.00 225.00 0.00 100.0%
61.10 85.00 (23.90) 71.88%
250.00 3,333.33 (3.083.33) 7.5%
750.00 750.00 0.00 100.0%
6,658.33 6,658.33 0.00 100.0%
7,944.43 11,051.66 {3,107.23) 71.88%
7,348.51 2,951.73 4,396.78 248,96%
76,000,00 75,000.00 0.00 100.0%
75,000,00 75,000.00 0.00 100.0%
(75,000.00) {75,000.00) 0.00 100.0%
T {67,851.48) (15,0482 . 439608 < uSo%

No.assurance is provided on these statements,



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Event Center - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

January 2022
Jan 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
COrdinary Income/Expense
income
interest 37.98 56,28 (18.28) §7.5%
Sales-Revenue
Alcohol Sales-Beer/Wine 685.63 84472 (158.09} 81.17%
Alcohol Sales-Mixed Drinks 0.00 347.89 {347.89) 0.0%
Refungis/Returns {(150.00) 0.00 160.00) 100.0%
Sales-Revenue - Other 30,341.50 26,000.00 4,341.50 118.7%
Total Sales-Revenue 30,877.13 27,19251 3.684.52 113.55%
Sales Tak Révenue 15,289.99 14,0600.00 1,489 98 108275
Total Ingome 46,205.14 4%,248.89 4,988.22 1 12.02‘5'1."
Gross Profit 46,205.1% 41,248.89 4,5958.22 112,029,
Expense
Advertising Expanse 174.20 0.00 174.20 100.0%
Alconol Expense 1,688.11 2.000.00 {11.88) 99.41%
Bank Service Fees 486.60 770.82 {284.28) B213%
Cable TV 178.70 175.70 0.00 100.0%
Contract Labor 2,820.85 1,174.55 1.846.50 240.16%
Dues & Mefnberships 150.00 250.00 (100.00) BG.0%
Fire Alarm System 0.00 71.10 {71.10) 0.0%
Health insurance 1.537.44 1,182.66 354.78 130.4%
internet 323.85 410.82 {86.97) ¥8.84%
Labor Expenses 12,046.97 12,276.88 {229.9%) 98.153%
Laundry Expense 1,021.64 400.00 621,64 Z58.4%%
Mileage Reimbursement 6270 45.00 17.70 139.43%
Office Expense 100.00 100.61 0.8%) 99.88%
Pest Control Expense 6563 6563 0.00 100.0%4
Repairs 8 Maintenance 15,270.45 16,520.00 {1.248.55) 92.44%,
Suppties 1,681.18 1.000.00 881,18 188.12%,
Telephone Expense 125.71 104.85 20.66 118.8%
Trash Pickup 25184 252.00 {0.08} 88.88%
Utilities 5,548.70 5,300.00 248.70 104.69%
Website 59.95 59.95 000 1000%
Total Expense 43891.72 42,160.67 1,731.05 104.11%
Net Ordinary Income 2.313.3% (811.78) YZS,ZE\‘E. 17 (283.72%;
Other Incomu/Expense
Giher Exponise
Capital Expenditures 108,602.37 108,602.87 0.00 100.0%
Total Other Expense 108,602.37 108,602.37 2,00 v 100.0%
Net Other Income (108,602.37) (108:602,37) 0.00 100.5%
Net income —m W _W W

No assurance is provided on these statements,



. r°¢\)5
Benton A&P Commission

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Focus Group - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

January 2022
Jan 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expenge »
Income
Interest 0.60 0.00 0:60 100.0%
Sales Tax Revenue 15,289.99 14,000.00 1,288.99 109.21%
Total Income ‘ 15,290.58 14,000.00 1,290.59 109.22%
Gross Profit 15,290.59 14,000.00 - 1,290.59 109.22%
Net Ordinary Income 15,200,59 14,000.00 1,290.59 108.22%
Net income W m“m W W

No assurance is provided on these statements.



Benton Advertising & Promotion Commission Bank Account Balances

January 31, 2022
Reconciled
Account Name Acct # Balance
Cash Accounts:
A&P Collections General **%¥1584 1,323.92
Bond Account *¥*1592 CLOSED
A&P Large Project Checking 50%  ***0318 1,760,637.57
A&P Small Project Checking 20%  *¥¥(0348 57,688.46
A&P General Op Checking 10%  ***#3297 27,117.58
Benton Focus Group Checking 10%  ***2274 28,844.24
Benton Event Center General Op Checking 10%  ***2640 294,592.73
**%¥9832 347,609.47

Benton Event Center Savings

TOTAL OPERATING CASH & INVESTMENTS

2,517,813.97



9'652911

ST'THL'6TT

26'95TZTIT

%ET

TZOT 03 TZOZ WOJ) aseasour o

CSB0S'6TT  OV'E60'TET  VHISK'STT  8YOTH'SET  Zb+99'0ZT LVOZO'6CT  [6'SSE'OTT  (S'8ZS'LOT  LT'6S.°L1T 5U01193)|0D 6T0T
TTT06'60T  86'SSL'6ZT  BE'E6'6TT  ¥9'9/8'92T UGTER'VET  TOTOE'STT  TLWZO'SCT  L0'8L9Z6  BE'BBS'SOT BEVPP'ITT  OPET9LIT  ZT'9ST'LTT $U0N23|j0D OZOZ
€T'9ES'SET  TSEOV'TIHT IVYEETET  OV'BSI'EVT TI'€EZS'09T  EO'OVL'SHT 9E'V66'ZST  LTOERLVT  BI'STLOST ISTLZ'YIT  80°ZZE'60T  96'TT6'9ET SUORIBJI0D TT0Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 76'S60VST SU0NID)j0D ZZOT

85'TPS'SST 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 Z6°S60'YST  SIVIOL ONYYD

€ SaSSBUISNG JO #
8¥9EC 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 8PIET AHIJ0N9 WLIOL
:A¥II0¥D

L Sass3uIsNg 4O #
' ZIrb'S 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 15'95E°S Y3HLO 1V10L
‘Y3IHLO

81 $3553UIsNg JO #
Z5'089°C 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 25'80S'T IYOLS-I TVLIOL
‘34O0LS IINIINIANOD

8 $9553UISNgG JO #
ZS6EEY 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 18'592'y T1310H '8 1310 TV.LOL

000

T1310H '3 13L0N

IT SISSBUISNQ JO #
8T€56 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 75'868 SHINYL A004 WLOL
$INYL a00d

08 sass3uisng Jo #
80'T9L'6ET 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 89'TOLBET SINVYNVLSIY VIOL
SINVHNVAS3Y

vLoL AON 120 1d3S 1snony Anr annr AVIN NV HOYVIN g3d NP 23a
JBQUIPIBY  AON UIPI3Y PO U paoy jdag uipasy Snyulpoay  Ajnrulpoay sunfuipiay Aepyuipody  judy u)play  sepy uIpddy gQajuipiay uefu piay

13N - 220ZA4 - SNOILLDITIOD
NOILOWOUd '8 DNISILYIAQY NOLNIS



Benton Event Center-Event Report
January 13, 2022 to February 8, 2022

October 1, 2013 to January 12, 2021 672,765
Date(s) # of Attendees
Melson Birthday Party 1/15/2022 40
AR Blood Institute Blood Drive 1/18/2022 200
Benton High School Football Banquet 1/20/2022 350
Vietnamese New Year 1/23/2022 1,500
AACIA Conference 1/24-1/25/2022 RESCHEDULED
Entergy Transmissions 1/26/2022 RESCHEDULED
AR Right to Life Fundraiser 1/27/2022 315
Injury Prevention 1/28/2022 125
SC Wild Turkey Federation 1/29/2022 150
Page 50th Wedding Anniversary 1/29/2022 100
Duck Duck Goose Chidren's Sale 1/30-2/7/2022 5,750
11 events
8,530

TOTAL: 681,295



2021 Advertising and Promotion Funding

Sponsor/Event Requested Approved Paid
Gann Museum of Saline County S 2,835.00 | $ 2,835.00 | $ 2,765.16
Amplify Fest S 15,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 | § 15,000.00
Saline County Fair S 6,500.00 | $ 3,000.00 | § 3,000.00
Haskell Historical Museum S 300.00 | § - S -
Saline County Art League S 2,080.00 | § 2,080.00 | $ 2,080.00
Salt Creek Outreach S 500.00 | $ - S -
Totals S 27,215.00 | $ 22,915.00 | § 22,845.16
Total Budgeted for 2020 Funding S 25,000.00
Funds Used 22,845.16
Unused Budgeted Funds S 2,154.84
2021 Funding Expenses:
Gann - Alright Printing 410.16 4/22/2021
Gann - MySaline.com 700.00 4/22/2021
Gann - Benton HS Cheerleaders 160.00 6/4/2021
Gann - Burger Shack 200.00 7/2/2021
Gann - MySaline.com 200.00 7/14/2021
Gann - MySaline.com 225.00 8/20/2021
SC Fair - iHeart Media 1,699.00 9/1/2021
SC Fair - Courier (1058+45) 1,103.00 9/2/2021
Amplify - K-Love 2,940.00 9/8/2021
SC Fair - MySaline.com 198.00 9/13/2021
Amplify - KABZ (The Buzz) 1,300.00 9/13/2021
Gann - Benton Chamber 395.00 9/13/2021
Amplify - Facebook ads 2,473.98 9/16/2021
SC Art League - Alright Printing 672.66 10/1/2021
SC Art League - Alright Printing 546.88 11/10/2021
Amplify-RockStar Passes 4,880.67 11/17/2021
Amplify-Custom Advertising 3,405.35 11/17/2021
SC Art League - Alright Printing 860.46 11/17/2021
Gann - MySaline.com 225.00 12/20/2021
Gann - Saline Courier 250.00 1/24/2022

22,845.16




| k A 7 poncidde Ajsnojaasd 3oaload BunyBi) umojumop o3 ¢ jo Z# yswihed s1 Aenuep ug 000'52% :edueudjuiey @ sureday (1) [ A
e e e B e e e
IS — T E— = e R I =l - o I — M_I.
e S C—— S —t e = . | 1 _ - T = — _I.
SgLovee | sueov | [sgesv'e | vrmese | eoveee _srew's | e0'sszv | [ecwss | [eoTvkv | [Zelesw | sessL | vree | e | awoouwmen

| | | 7]
88°251'ge- 15 LE0'Y 15'9EY'E vZRES'E | |cobee€E SIEIV'S 60'892'p £e'889'p 69EVL'Y 191657 | 56562 vz'ae- |2z8y0'2s- awosu) Arewpio 1N
9202’80 | |29'998'0} 822964 | |eooos'ol | 12902001 | [99be0’th | |999bbhh | 299010t | 92 000'L] | |9LZIO'LL | |ZZ'800Lt 99'LVZ'LL | |99'kS0'08 o |mm=wmxm _s.,....p.w._l..
96'668'6L ££'859' ££'959'0 £€'859' ££'859' £0'959'0 | |cc8ge'9 £6'869'0 | |££'850'9 ££'859'9 £€'859'0 les'ssg'e £6'859' JuewsaiBy aojnieg
00000'sz | |ooo | looo | looo | 0o | Jooo | o00 | |ooo 0o | oo | looo | oo 00000's, soueusluEy p sujedoy| | |
0o | | 0o | ooo | 000 | looo " looo oo | looo | looo B R R R T A obejsog
oo | Jooo oo | looo 00 | oo | oo | oo | Jooo | love looo | Jooo | lo00 | esuedxzeomo
00000 | 00052 00052 | |oo0sz 0005, | o00sz | |oooss 00052 | |ooos: | |ooosz | loooss jooosz | looosz | 1osunog jebe
000000y | veeee’t | |eceeee | |ceceee | veees's | [egees's | seeeet | peecc't | |eceeee | |ececoe | e | [eceec’s | eeeeet | bupung | |
o0 | ooo oo | joee | Jooo Jooo | Jooo |ooo 000 | looo | looo | looo Cloon | sdysiequiay g seng| | | |
oo | oo | Jooo | Jooo | logo | 00 | |oo0 Clooe T 00'0 oo | joon 000 | 000 | esusdx3 suoposon| | | |
ocolet | Joo0 | loso0s | looo ovor | foose | |ooost | loooss | looes | ossy | |ogiw | looszz | Joose | esuodx3 Busmieapy
oooozrz | looszz | oszz | looszz | looszz | joszz | looszz | looszz | jowszz | oos | Jovszz | lvszm | 00§52z | sesmeg bupunoooy| |

T T —— =R | Jem | | | AL O [ = S | e
Bezs0's2 | lavvoo'st | [eaeoo'st | |osboshr | ogson'ss wsos'or | sovov's | Joosoa'st | [secozst | |covosst | zzvosss |eveozie | eecoovi ~ woigssaip| |
8€'250'6ZL | |BL'bO0'SH £8'E00'SL | |06'V0S'PL | |0E'S00'SE bsos'ol | |SvOb'SL | |00°'S08'SL | |S6'€0Z'SL | |€0w09'SL | |22p08'LL ZYe0zZ'll | |6EE00'FL o ~ swoou| g0y
00°000'SZ1 00°000°51 00'000'5L | [00°00S'PL | |00°000'SH 00°006°9L | |0000%'SL | [00°008'SL | |00°00Z'SL | |00°009'SE | 0000811 00'00Z'LL | |00°000°%E enusnay xe) sojes| |
8ezs | ey | ege | lose s | ws | lsev Cloos [ leee | eov | v leve | leee | Isespu)| IA
SENSNN) | S— i —— 0 N Y N S L[ ] | —tt- 1 N swooul]
_ | _ _ _ _ esuadxg/awooy| Keupig
VIOL | | zzoea | | zzaoN ZZwo | | zzdes | | zzbny | [gzmr | | zzunr | | oz hem 22y | | zzeew | [ zzoed zz uer ] _ﬁ.-l
139¢  ¢eoz

NOILOWOYd ANV LISILHIAQY NDIN3A




59°852'ELL £E'Z90'Z- S0'0bL'2L ZROISSL eLavv L) L6°E6E 'L YLLE'E - L9TEE'E) 28°Z80'L £6'8¥2'T 20'262°EL 8£°05S'y SL'LL6- BuIDIY; 12Ny
SO°8SZ'ELL £E'T90'2- S0'OkL'LL 28°0£5'SL LB LL LB'E6E P YrLLG'E Lo2e6'sL 2182¢0'¢) 6'CH'Z 20°462°EL 8C088'Y 8116~ 2wodu| Aeuipo 13N
15289607 25°£05'05 0B'sst'ze Lv18iae 08'920'¢e S6'GEZ'1E 69°CI8'8Z ZeL've spLiz'ie eveLL'ss 86'€51°0€ revec'ee 29°091'2Y esuadx3 |ejo)
14178 $6'65 S6'6S 96'6S S6'65 $6'6S 06’66 56'65 S6'65 S6'65 66°65 5668 56'65 asqem
00°005°E9 00'00E'S 00°008'S 00°008's 00°00€'s 00°00e's 00°00¢'s 00°00e's 00°008'S 00°00e's 00°00E'S 00°00€'s 00°00€'s sennn
00ZZL'e 00252 00252 00252 00252 00252 00252 00252 0'Zse 00252 0005 00252 00252 dnyoid ysesr
$8'56L'e 00182 00't82 00°182 00182 00’182 vy 00°+82 00'182 00'k8e -00°k82 00’182 S8'v0L asuadx3 suoydejor
0529441 S2'699's $2'000'} $2°000'} SZTEEV' L S2'000't SE000'} SZT0EZ') STEEY'E §Z000'} $2°000'¢ 00°'000'c 00'000's sayjddng
£T'€20'28 69°980' 69'92P'9 69'9L1'2 60'928'} 157159 69'0L1' 69°928'9 69°92L'2 69'9L1' 15151 69°92¢'e 00°028°9L soueuBue B sHedoy
eLaL 000 000 000 000 oo 000 1000 00’0 00'SS 00’0 ebze 000 obeysod
00'k90'L £9's9 €9'69 £9'9 £9'¢9 £9'59 L0°8EE €9's9 £9'69 £9'se £9'59 £9'69 £€9's9 8suadxg josuod Isad
2UBIP Yo'or 00’0 00'0 000 15004 000 9e'g9L 000 000 (%] 000 197001 asuadx3 aoyo
00'0rs oo'sk 00'sy 00'St o'y 00'Sy 00'sh 00'sh 00'sy 00'sy 005k 00'sY oo'sy wiawasinquiay sBeany
00'000'2 000 00°00% 000 000 oo 00052 000 000 00052 000 00001 4 000 sayddns 1 usupy
00'008's 00009 00°00¥ 00°00% 00'009 00°00p 00°00% 00009 00°00% 00°00% 00009 00°008 00'00F asuadx3 lpunen
9l'ges’ 1oL 89°€29'GL S6'9L1'2L S5'9L1'2L . 28'YOT'8) S5'9LL'T) S5'9LL'2L $5'9L1°21L §59L1'TL 28'v92'8) S5'9LL'ZL 12022'2) 89'912'2L sesusdx3 Joge}
PO'LEE'Y 2601y 26°0Ly 260kY 2601y 26°0Lp Z6°01p Z6°0L% Z6°01¥ 260y Z60LF E60Y 2601y 1w
000654 0006521 00’0 000 000 ooa 000 00'0 00’0 000 000 000 000 (Buipting) soueinsut
¥l zeg'el °9'Z81°L 99281} 90281 £2'500°} 99°Z81°L 998l .. 99'281L °0Z8L'} 12°600'1 202814 9g°e8l'L 99°28l'L 2ouRInsY| YieaH
zLesy't [\[ 3 ¥2 oL OL'bL [[|9¥3 [(JN¥) 62696 oL [\]N¥3 £8°£02 [\] N3 /Y ¥) ObHL wayshs uuely auld
zoeze co0 oo'e co'o oo'e 00'0 000 oo 000 000 ‘000 Z9ELS 00°05¢ sdiysssquisyy g seng
00°000'0¥ 00625 00°0€5°e 00'625'c 00'0ES"E 00'625'¢ 00°0e5'e 00°0£5'e 00°0£s'e o0'e2s'e §vezs'e 00°0es'e SS'¥LL'Y Jogey Peyuod
0r'8oL'e oLSLL 04521 04521 0L'5LL 0L'SLE 0L'611L 0641 04541 04521 0L'GLL 02641 0L541 Al Biqed
00°068 000y 00'0p oooy 0o'or 00'0k 00°0r -00°0Y 00°0% oo'oy oo'or 00°08% 000 washs uuely Buipiing
LE'665'S 00'809 SE°8E9 (17 pAxA: g L0°pre 99'6EY 97609 00’60 LE'EST 91°80¢€ eL'52 2804 $894 a2)Rg Jueg
00008 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 00°000'E 00°005'2 000 00’0 000 000 osuadx3g Juusd [oyoaly
00°006e 000sH 000 00agh 00002 00’051 00051 oo'ost 00054 000 00°00% 00°00F 0070002 asuedx3 foyoay
ooszL'z 00°s2L 000 000 000 00°000'2 000 00 00’0 000 000 oo 000 ssuadx3 Buispsoapy
asuadhg
ZT9v6'ees 6L'5vi'sy $8'109'6F 86'¥BE'ER COPLL'LS 98'629'sh eroeL'ze 8E'POL'8Y TEPYE 'S 9€'9L0'9e 00'15t'ey E7R2T-91 68'8¥2't 1 WoId S50U9
ZCopE'ees 61'spv'ar S9'109'60 86VBE'EP . €OBLL'LS 98'629'SY croeL'ee 8870} '8y (4847414 9€'910'9E 00')SH'EY ZLY16'28 68'85C 1Y awoay) jero)
00°000'524 00'000'sY 00'000'5 00005y 00°000'51 00°005'9} 00°00%'sH 0000851 00'002'SH 00009'5L 00°008"}1 00°002'LL 00°000'¥L onuaAaY Xe) SojES
¥S'B0E"LPE 00'00¥'EE CE'195'vE 65'8¥8'8Z vLZel'9e 128L0'6C LLLBT L) c5'15e'ee '00°000"0¢ $£'69€°02 00'009'LE £6'119'9Z 19264 L2 anuoAIY-Sa|eg |0,
00°000°0£€ 00°000°LE 00°000'28 00°000'22 00'000'7E 0000082 00°000'9F 0070000 00°000'0€ 00°000°'6L 00°000'1€ 00'000'92 0000092 JBUO - BNUDARYN-SIES
o000 000 000 000 000 000 co'p © 000 000 000 ooo 000 Q00 swnIdy/Spunioy
SOE6E'Y 00'00F 186 o0z'9Ll 90'¥09 168 STGLL - 04'b9y 000 754 00°002 £6'1eT 68'LVE SHULQ pax)-sejes joyodly
66'F66'C) 000002 69°645' 622L9'} 89'825'} ¥Lv66 25905 248L') 000 £€90eZ'} 00700t 0005% (4844 AUiesg-sajes joyoaly
BNUIAIY-SalES
89258 8l'sy zsor ov'9e 621 SIS 9e'sy 9e'es E43 44 20 00'1s 6Ley 998 Isauagu
alwooy|
ssuadxzpwoan) AeuipsO
1oL zZ 990 ZZ 0N T W0 Zzdeg ZZ Bny zzZ Inp ZZ unp oz Aen zg sdy TT el ZT93 2z uep
131 (44174

HILNID LINIAI NOLIN3Q



Benton Advertising and Promotion Commission
Policy of Application for Funding
Revised June 9, 2021

Written Requests:

An organization requesting Commission support must submit its request to the Commission no
later than 90 days prior to the anticipated date the funds will be needed. A request must be
submitted on the commission’s form; additional pages may be utilized for explanations.

A request must be submitted at least one week before the regularly scheduled meeting of the
Commission to the Benton Area Chamber of Commerce office to allow sufficient time for the
item to be placed on the agenda. (The Commission currently meets on the second Wednesday

of each month.)

Copies of the organization’s funding request will be submitted to the Commission for approval.

Copies will be available for review at the A & P office.

Commission members will review the request to determine if they are interested in funding
the request. However, a request will not be voted on until the meeting following the initial

review of the request.

Added Consideration:

The following items will cause a request to receive added consideration: a successful track
record, a family audience target, and an event staged within the city limits of Benton when at all

possible.

Economic Impact:

Budget:

Written requests must substantiate the economic impact of the proposed event as it pertains
to the primary mission of the A & P Commission, which is to promote the City of Benton,
increase economic activity and enhance the quality of life of the city. The primary question to
be considered by the Commission is how many dollars the event will generate in the local
economy. The key includes: the number of visitors expected for the event and the total impact
on local lodging, restaurant and retail business receipts. These estimates are addressed in the

Funding Request form.

The request will include an explanation of how the support of funds will be administered by the
requesting organization. This request must be specific and must detail each amount requested
for vendors and the amount for each vendor. Event holders are requested to solicit bids from
local vendors, if at all possible.
e First priority for use of Benton A & P funds shall be for Benton based media and
vendors.
¢ Second priority for use of Benton A & P funds shali be for Saline County based media
and vendors,
* Third priority for use of Benton A & P funds shall be for media and vendors outside of

Saline County.



Recognition:

An organization receiving support of funding by the Benton A & P Commission will recognize the
A & P Commission in its program, print ads, website and any other outlet supported by A & P

funds.

Planning:

All organizations requesting funding from the A & P should include a pre-event planning sheet
with their Request for Funding. It should include vendors, totals and purchases to be made with
A & P funds. Please note that these requests can only include advertising and promotion costs

for the event.

Compliance:

Paymen

All events shall abide by local, state and federal laws. Furthermore, the event shall not be of a
questionable nature and may not exclude race, creed, or religion. It must be open to the public
and provision made for that purpose, e.g., handicap facilities, available parking, etc.

t of Invoices:

Recap:

Year-to-

Invoices for expenses dedicated to A & P Commission funds will be paid directly by the
Commission to the vendor. All invoices must be submitted to the Commission within 60 days of
the event or the invoice will not be paid. Pending approval of the invoices, payment will be
made. The invoices submitted to the Commission should not exceed the amount approved by
the Commission. Documentation of expenditures will be required, e.g., copies of cancelled
checks, invoices, etc. No additional funds will be granted. For vendors which require advance
payment or payment by credit card at the time of ordering, the organization will have to
advance the funds to the vendor. The Commission may reimburse these expenses within 60
days of the event provided the organization provides the following proof of the expense:

(1) Receipt or other proof of payment;
(2) Invoice or other proof of the services or the materials which were purchased or supplied;

(3) Any other documentation requested by the Commission, to ensure the other funding rules of
the Commission are adhered to by the organization.

Organizations receiving funding from the A & P Commission must complete a post-event
overview and submit it to the A & P Commission within 14 days after the event ends. Invoices
will not be paid unless this overview is complete. A recap of information contained on the
Benton A&P Commission Survey Form should be included in your overview.

Year Support:

Commission support of an annual event will under no circumstances obligate the Commission to
continue support for the event in subsequent years. Organizations should not assume there will
be Commission support annually. The Commission also reserves the right to terminate funding
or promotional support at any time should the Commission deem appropriate.



